



Norfolk Archery Association
Committee Meeting
28th October 2021 at 20:00
Online Via Zoom
Minutes

Meeting opened: 20:03

Membership: Currently there are 415 members of the NAA.

Present: Pete Hill, Sarah Hubbard, Derek Sizeland, David Hall, Philip Grey, Graham Harris.

NAA Chair Email: Pete apologised for the fact that the NAA Chair email account is not working at all.

1. **Apologies:** Hayden Cook, Richard Stuart.

2. **Minutes of the Previous Meeting**

The minutes from the meeting held on 22nd December 2020 were approved.

3. **AGM**

It was proposed that the 2021 NAA AGM be held on the 31st November 2021, there were no objections. Passed

4. **AOB**

Treasurer: Derek informed us that There are 4 clubs that haven't paid their subscription fees yet which is roughly £600.

County Indoors: Pete proposed that Wymondham Archers run the NAA County Indoor Championships for 2022, there were no objections, and the proposal passed.

Payback Scheme: Pete said that we are not yet out of covid and that some clubs are still struggling to get back on their feet. Pete proposed that we offer a payback scheme like we did last year where we offer clubs a refund on the NAA membership fees. We would only offer it to clubs that have paid their fees by a cut off date of the end of December. Derek informed us that the NAA are financially ok and we are able to provide this to clubs if they wish to claim it back. There were no objections, and the proposal passed.

The meeting closed at 20:21

This is a true record of proceedings.

Signed: 

Name: Pete Hill

Date: 10th February 2022